Plantation Golf and Country Club

PL9GA Executive Board Meeting with Committee Chairs Minutes Wednesday, April 16, 2025, at 3:30 pm

The meeting was held at Nury's home and called to order at 3:36 pm.

Attendees: Nury Duerst, Cindy Carson, Sally Glavin, Gail Guimond, Andrea Parker, Darlene Cunneen, Adrianne Takash, and Denise Kovic.

Regrets: Renee McConahy

The minutes of the prior meeting (March 12, 2025) were approved.

President's Report – Nury Duerst

- Nury provided a list of Pros and Cons for requesting that the PL9 and PL18 leagues play
 on separate days to accommodate those who would like to play in both leagues.
 Currently only 20% of PL9 members belong to both leagues. After some discussion, it
 was agreed that this request would be met with resistance from the ProShop due to a
 variety of scheduling conflicts. For this reason, the PL9 agreed not to pursue the request
 for change.
- Carol Hatch has proposed a new league outfit by IBKUL that will be available to order through the ProShop for next season. Members may select from two dress styles, long & short sleeve tops as well as a skirt.
- Options for a new PL9 logo were circulated and discussed. A variety of designs have been proposed by Hampton Golf, Andrea (AI assisted) and Nury. It was agreed that the design should be kept simple and incorporate certain elements such as a female golfer and palm branches. Nury will provide Hampton Golf with additional direction to finetune a modern design.
- Thank you cards with \$100 cash were gifted to Katelin, Garrett, Steve, James, and Brad as an expression of the PL9's gratitude for their contributions throughout the season.

Treasurer's Report – Sally Glavin

- Sally distributed a current Income/Expense Comparison Report reflecting Budget to Actual as of April 16, 2025.
- Actual Revenues exceeded Budgeted Revenues and Actual Expenses came in under Budget, resulting in a net Annual Income of \$2628 and finishing the season with \$5384 Cash on hand.
- Sally will prepare a Preliminary Budget for the upcoming 2025-2026 Season based on similar membership numbers (55 members) to the past season.

• It is expected that the league will be able to elevate the value of tee gifts and bonus items for next season. These items will be funded through membership fees and raffle proceeds rather than incorporating the cost into event registration fees.

VP Report/Membership – Cindy Carson Membership

- For the 2025-2026 Season, new members will receive a Welcome Kit including helpful information along with a small gift bag.
- Goals are to continue to grow membership while providing opportunities for members to get involved.
- The Membership Committee will work with Vicki Stephenson to ensure they are notified whenever a new member joins the Plantation Golf Club. New members will be sent a letter from the PL9 with an invitation to join the league.
- Nury would like to create a Membership Directory with contact information and birthdays to be used for internal circulation.

Communications – Andrea Parker

 Andrea provided a list of proposed questions to include in the End of Season Member Survey which will be distributed via Constant Contact. The questions were reviewed and edited so that valuable feedback could be collected and used to further elevate next season's membership experience. The anonymous survey will be sent out by May 1st and Andrea will share the results with the board when complete.

The Welcome Back Meet & Greet for the 2025-2026 season will be held on November 6, 2025, from 4:00 pm. to 6:00 pm.

Meeting was adjourned at 5:04 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Gail Guimond